

To: All Councillors Press Notice Board (members of the public are welcome to attend)

Lisa Staggs – CLERK.

Dear Councillor, You are hereby summoned by the Chairman to attend a meeting of:

MIRFIELD TOWN COUNCIL

To be held on:Tuesday 5th September 2017 at 7.30pmTo be held at:St Mary's Community Centre, Church Lane, Mirfield.

A period of 15 minutes will be allowed during the meeting for questions and comments from members of the public on matters relevant to the Town council. There should only be one speaker per topic, each member is allowed three minutes in which to speak (approximately). MTC should be notified 7 days prior by post or email via the Office, with details of what they wish to speak about including the wording.

MTC81/2017	CHAIRMAN'S WELCOME AND REMARKS:
MTC82/2017	PUBLIC QUESTION TIME:
MTC83/2017	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
	To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence. (Members are reminded that
	apologies should be sent to the Clerk or Chairman if they are unable to attend.)
MTC84/2017	DECLARATION OF INTEREST
	To receive any declarations of interest not already declared under the Council's Code
	of Conduct or Members Register of Pecuniary Interests
MTC85/2017	CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES:
	To approve the minutes of the ordinary meeting of 18th July 2017 as a true and
	correct record including payments of £4773.00
MTC86/2017	MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES:
	To receive information on the following ongoing issues and decide further action
	where necessary.
	1. To receive an update from the Clerk regarding Bankfield Hedges
	2. To receive an update from the Clerk relating to the Flood Report and proposed meeting with Kirklees and Environment Agency
	3. To receive an update from the Clerk regarding contact with WYPW relating to
	Eastthorpe Gardens & discuss and agree the next course of action
	4. To receive an update from the Clerk on Mirfield Memorial Park Fields In Trust
	status and update on position with Ramsdens solicitors
MTC87/2017	GRANT APPLICATIONS:
	1. To consider grant applications submitted: None

AGENDA

	2. To receive updates from previously approved grants: Mirfield Arts Festival
MTC88/2017	PLANNING:
	1. To consider planning applications received from Kirklees Council.
	2017/92751 20 Bishop's Way Erection of porch to front
	2017/92778 4 Greenside Mount Erection single storey side and 2 storey
	front extension
	2017/92788 19 The Coppice Demolition of existing conservatory & erection
	2 storey side & rear extension
	2017/92877 50-52 Calder Road Change of use from A1 (Shop) to C3
	2017/92887 97 Stocksbank Road Demolition existing dwelling & erection 3
	dwellings
	2017/92758 The Cottage 61 Leeds Road Change of use & erection extension to former farm shop to form a dwelling
	2017/92666 24c Hopton Hall Lane Erection single storey front & 2 storey
	rear extensions & alterations
	2017/92947 Land off Huddersfield Road Reserved matters application for
	outline application 13/93196 erecion 11 dwellings
	2017/92806 18 Granny Lane Variation conditions 2 & 9 on previous
	application 16/90021 erection detached dwelling & internal garage
	2. To consider planning decision notifications from Kirklees Council
	2017/91953 8 Crowlees Road Erection 6 apartments – Refused
	2017/91649 St Mary's Parish Centre Demolition of porch & erection of porch
	& disabled WC - Granted
	2017/2191 19a Huddersfield Rd Erection single storey rear extension and
	conversion of garage to living accommodation & erection of dwelling –
	Granted
	2017/91863 20a Parker Lane Erection extensions & alterations to garage to
	create a dwelling – Granted
	2017/90823 54 Calder Rd Installation new shop frontage & entrance –
	Refused
	2017/90824 54 Calder Rd Erection 3 illuminated signs – Refused 2017/92181 10 Manor Drive Certificate of lawfulness single storey rear
	extension & demolition existing conservatory - Granted
	3. To consider potential controversial planning applications - To discuss the
	public consultation held by Bellway Homes and agree any course of action
	necessary
MTC89/2017	MIRFIELD MATTERS:
	To consider and decide any action where necessary on the following matters:
	1. To discuss Fields In Trust Centenary Fields for Upper Hopton Recreational &
	Cricket Ground and decide and agree what action to be taken
	2. To receive an update from the Clerk on Service Agreement with Kirklees and
	receive an update from the Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group and decide
	and agree the next course of action for the Neighbourhood Plan
	3. To discuss a request from a resident regarding a possible fixing of a plaque
	on a MTC bench in memory of a former resident and agree on any action
	necessary To discuss the format and agree process for 2017 Christmas Light Switch
	4. To discuss the format and agree process for 2017 Christmas Light Switch On
MTC90/2017	OUTSIDE BODIES:
1411030/2017	To receive information on the following items and decide any action where
	necessary. Reports to be circulated by email prior to the meeting.
L	

	None Received
MTC91/2017	CORRESPONDENCE: To receive the following new items of correspondence and
	decide any action where necessary.
	1. YLCA NALC Bulletin
	2. YLCA Government Inquiry
MTC92/2017	MATTERS FOR REPORT AND INFORMATION:
	Members wishing to raise items under this heading should consult the Chairman
	prior to the meeting.
MTC93/2017	THE DATE OF THE NEXT FULL TOWN COUNCIL MEETING:
	Tuesday 19 th September 2017
	Time Meeting Closed:

http://www.mirfieldtowncouncil.com